

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=53D1A3CAA8BB4EBAB8A2D28CA59B6F45-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 12/3/2018 8:43:16 PM
To: Holdsworth, Eric [EHoldsworth@eei.org]
Subject: RE: COP-24: EEI Dinner and Events

Thank you Eric. I will send these to my ethics team to vet, but barring their objection, I will plan to attend.

From: Holdsworth, Eric <EHoldsworth@eei.org>
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: COP-24: EEI Dinner and Events

Mandy,

Following up on our earlier conversations regarding COP-24, which you had indicated you plan to attend, I am once again coordinating the EEI delegation and would like to invite you to the following events EEI is co-sponsoring:

- A reception in honor of the U.S. delegation being sponsored by U.S. industry, which will take place Monday, December 10 from 6:30 pm to 8 pm at Via Toscana in Katowice
- Ninth annual EEI-C2ES dinner in honor of the U.S. delegation which will take place Monday, December 10 starting at 8 pm at Via Toscana in Katowice

Attached are invitations to each. I hope you will be able to join us at these widely attended events. RSVP information is listed on each invitation.

I look forward to seeing you at the COP. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Eric Holdsworth

Eric Holdsworth
Senior Director, Climate Programs | Edison Electric Institute
202-508-5103 - office | 202-285-9587 - mobile | eholdsworth@eei.org